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Green Direction Sustainability Consulting (Pty) Ltd
Postnet Somerset Mall

Shop 1B; Melcksloot Village

Suite 922; Private Bag X15

Somerset West

7130

12 November 2017

Attention: Natasha Higgitt

Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
111 Harrington Street

Cape Town

8001

Dear Ms. Higgitt

SAHRIS Case ID 11784

DMR REFERENCE NO.: NCS 3-/5/1/1/2/1 (10631)MP

PROPOSED SAND MINING ON A 5HA PORTION OF THE HARTBEES RIVER, ON ERF
1768, KAKAMAS SOUTH

With reference to your email dated 6 November 2017 regarding SAHRIS Case ID 11784, please be advised that it
is the intention of the Applicant to conduct a Heritage Impact Assessment as per section 38(3) of the National
Heritage Resources Act, Act 25 of 1999 (NHRA), which will be undertaken as part of an Amended BAR process
as per section 19(1)b of the 2017 NEMA EIA Regulations.

The Department of Mineral Resources (DMR) has granted permission for the 50 day extension in terms of this

section of the NEMA Regulations due to the need to include a Heritage Impact Assessment in the Final Basic
Assessment Report, which will be made available for comment for an additional 30 days.

Please refer to the attached email from DMR for your reference.

Should you have any queries please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely

Ms. Jennifer Barnard
Pr.Sci.Nat.; EAPSA
Green Direction Sustainability Consulting (Pty) Ltd
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EXTENSION GRANTED BY DMR

@ This message has been replied to or forwarded.

From: Deidre Karsten <Deidre.Karsten@dmr.gov.za > Sent:  Fri 11/3/2017 10:50 AM
To: Klaas Van Zyl; Linda Mjemla
Cc Jenny Barnard; erik@inkubaupt.co.za
Subject: RE: Extension to submit BAR 10631MP
£
Good day, m
-

The 50 day extension is hereby granted for the submission of the final BAR/EMP.

Kind regards,

Deidre Karsten

Mineral Regulation

Tel - 027 712 8163

Email : deidre Karsten@dmr gov.za
Website :

v] fo}.

mineral resources

Department:
Mineral Resources
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
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@ This message has been replied to or forwarded.

From: Deidre Karsten <Deidre.Karsten@dmr.gov.za > Sent:  Fri 11/3/2017 10:50 AM
To: Klaas Van Zyl; Linda Mjemla

Cc Jenny Barnard; erik@inkubaupt.co.za

Subject: RE: Extension to submit BAR 10631MP
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From: Klaas Van Zyl [mailto:klaaskraalbos@gmail.com]
Sent: 03 November 2017 10:39 AM
To: Linda Njemla; Deidre Karsten

Cc: Jenny Barnard; erik@inkubaupt.co.za
Subject: Extension to submit BAR 10631MP

Dear Linda/Deidre

Due to an Phase 1 Archeological assessment now also required for sand mines refer comment from SAHRA attach the applicant Kobus Duvenhage Bouers BK would like to request for a 50 day extension
petiod in terms of the NEMA EIA Reg 19(1){b) to submit their final BAR/EMP on application NC30/5/1/3/2/10631MP. The deadline for the final document is currently 07 December 2017 but if the
extension is granted the deadline will be 07 March 2018 taking into account the festive season.

Regards

Klaas =
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